
T O W N  O F  B E L G R A D E  

Meeting Agenda 
BOARD OF SELECTPERSONS 

DECEMBER 19, 2023 / REGULAR MEETING 6:30 P.M. 
BELGRADE TOWN OFFICE 

This meeting will be conducted in person. The public may also view the meeting  

and participate online at https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81131427984 

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 

Establish quorum. 

Open Meeting 

1. Public Comment 

2. Review and approve minutes of December 5, 2023 

3. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

A. Diversity Resolution 

4. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Warrant Articles 3-7 Petitioners 

B. Kenneth Workman field tree/stump removal – Dan MacGlashing/Jamie Dionne 

C. Appointments/Resignations 

D. Bottle Box Applications 

E. End of Year Expenditures 

1. Fire and Rescue Department 

2. Transfer Station 

3. Facilities Management 

F. OTHER BUSINESS 

G. WARRANTS  

H. TOWN MANAGER REPORT 

I. EXECUTIVE SESSION 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)A – personnel matter, if needed.  

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81131427984


Memo 
_______________________________ 

Minutes 

 

Review and approve minutes of December 5, 2023. 



Page 1 of 5 
 

T O W N  O F  B E L G R A D E  

Meeting Minutes 
BOARD OF SELECTPERSONS 

DECEMBER 5, 2023 / EXECUTIVE SESSION 6:30-7; REGULAR MEETING 7 P.M. 
BELGRADE TOWN OFFICE 

This meeting was conducted in person. The public may view the meeting  
online at https://youtu.be/64jafsHh8XY 

 
Present: Chair Barbara Allen, Vice Chair Carol Johnson, Selectperson Peter Rushton, Selectperson Melanie 
Jewell, Town Manager Lorna Dee Nichols, Cory Alexander, Bruce Galouch, Tom Daniels, Fire Chief Dan 
MacKenzie, Travis Burton, Mark Day, Jared McGouldrick, Chris Bradley, Matti Bradley.  
 
Absent: Selectperson Daniel Newman 
 
Remote participants: Joy Intriago, Rob Duplisea, Pat Donahue. 
 

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance at 6:31 p.m. by Chair Barbara Allen. 

Quorum established. 

Open Meeting 

Chair Barbara Allen moved to exit regular session and move to executive session pursuant to 1 
M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(C)– real estate, economic development at 6:31 p.m., seconded by Selectperson Peter 
Rushton, vote 4-0, 1 absence. 

Chair Barbara Allen moved to exit executive session and return to regular session at 6:52 p.m., 
seconded by Selectperson Melanie Jewell, vote 4-0, 1 absence. 

Chair Barbara Allen motioned that the Board gives authorization to the Belgrade Fire and Rescue 
Department to enter into a purchase and sale agreement for the Martin property, Map 4 Lot 50 at the 
agreed upon price, seconded by Selectperson Peter Rushton, vote 4-0, 1 absence. 

Chair Barbara Allen motioned that the Board gives permission to the building committee to contact 
property abutter to see if they will consider selling for one contingent lot, seconded by Selectperson 
Peter Rushton, vote 4-0, 1 absence. 

Public Comment 

Bruce Galouch expressed concern with closing the town office during the snow storm of December 4 
and suggested a delayed opening may have been better. 

 
Review and approve minutes of November 21, 2023 and November 29, 2023 
 

Chair  Barbara Allen moved to approve minutes of November 21 as presented, seconded by 
Vice Chair Carol Johnson, vote 4-0, 1 absence. 
 
Selectperson Melanie Jewell indicated executive session minutes should not contain names of those 
present and the minutes of November 29 should be amended to remove them. 
 
Chair Barbara Allen motioned to approve the minutes of November 29 as amended, seconded 
by Selectperson Peter Rushton, vote 4-0, 1 absence. 
 

https://youtu.be/64jafsHh8XY


Page 2 of 5 
 

 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
Memorandum of Agreement/Town, FOBLV 
 

The Board reviewed the memorandum provided by the Town’s attorney and made a few amendments 
for a final document to be signed by the Board of Selectpersons at the December 19 regularly 
scheduled meeting. 
 
Selectperson Peter Rushton motioned to authorize the Memorandum of Agreement as amended, 
seconded by Selectperson Melanie Jewell, vote 4-0, 1 absence. 

 
Facilities Equipment Needs (vehicle extended warranty, snowblower attachment, conex for  

storage, sander) 

Chair Barbara Allen motioned to approve the purchase of an extended bumper-to-bumper 
warranty for the 2019 Ford truck at the cost of $3,185, seconded by Selectperson Peter Rushton, 
vote 4-0, 1 absence. 

Chair Barbara Allen motioned to approve the purchase of a snowblower attachment for the Kioti 
tractor at a cost of $7,300 from Whittemore and Sons, seconded by Vice Chair Carol Johnson, 
vote 4-0, 1 absence. 

Chair Barbara Allen motioned to approve the purchase of a 40 foot conex for storage at a cost 
of $4,250 with $350 delivery fee – total cost $4,600, seconded by Vice Chair Carol Johnson, vote 
3-1, 1 absence. 

Chair Barbara Allen motioned to approve the purchase of a 1.5 poly sander at a cost of $5,700 
from O’Connor’s, seconded by Vice Chair Carol Johnson, vote 4-0, 1 absence. 

Vice Chair Carol Johnson motioned to approve the purchase of a 6x10 enclosed trailer at a cost 
of $5,495 from Maine Trailer, seconded by Chair Barbara Allen, vote 2-2, 1 absence. 

Assessing Proposals 
 
The Board reviewed two proposals received: 

RCS Assessment Services, Inc.  $23,400 
RJD Appraisal    $27,500 

 
Selectperson Melanie Jewell motioned to award the contract for January 1 to December 31, 2024 
to the current provider RJD Appraisal in the amount of $27,500, seconded by Chair Barbara 
Allen, vote 4-0, 1 absence. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
Appointments 
 

Chair Barbara Allen motioned to appoint Joy Intriago to the Comprehensive Plan Committee, 
seconded by Vice Chair Carol Johnson, vote 4-0, 1 absence. 
 
Selectperson Melanie Jewell motioned to appoint Chris Bradley to the Lakes and Natural 
Resources Committee, seconded by Selectperson Peter Rushton, vote 4-0, 1 absence. 
 
Chair Barbara Allen motioned to appoint Jared McGouldrick to the Parks and Recreation Board, 
seconded by Selectperson Peter Rushton, vote 4-0, 1 absence. 



Page 3 of 5 
 

Abatements/Supplementals 
 

Chair Barbara Allen motioned to approve abatement 23-16 for Nathan and Lucy Pelsma, Map 45, 
lot 3A in the amount of $101.14, seconded by Vice Chair Carol Johnson, vote 4-0, 1 absence. 
 
Chair Barbara Allen motioned to approve supplemental 23-05 for Kaylee and Ryan Abot, Map 45, 
lot 3B in the amount of $248.81, seconded by Vice Chair Carol Johnson, vote 4-1, 1 absence. 
 

Employee Handbook Updates 
 

Discussion on setting up a reserve account and funding for benefits paid out at separation of service.  
 
Review entire handbook during the first 6 months of 2024. 
 
Selectperson Melanie Jewell motioned to offer all full-time employees who meet the criteria, the 
option to cash out vacation time in the month of December (one time offer), seconded by Vice 
Chair Carol Johnson, vote 4-0, 1 absence. 

 
Harassment/Bullying Policy Updates 
 

Selectperson Melanie Jewell motioned to approve amendments to the Town of Belgrade Anti-
Harassment, Discrimination and Workplace Bullying policy, seconded by Selectperson Peter 
Rushton, vote 4-0, 1 absence. 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
LD 2003 
 

The Town Manager will reach out to the Planning Board chair to ask them to begin work on this for 
either ordinance updates at Annual Town meeting in March or a June ballot. Selectperson Peter 
Rushton will also reach out to the Planning Board Chair. 

 
WARRANTS  
 

BMV warrant 138 $5,560.00 
Chair Barbara Allen motioned to approve warrant 138 in the amount of $5,560, seconded by Vice 
Chair Carol Johnson, vote 4-0, 1 absence. 
 
Payroll warrant 139 $27,892.36 
Chair Barbara Allen motioned to approve warrant 139 in the amount of $27,892.36, seconded by 
Vice Chair Carol Johnson, vote 4-0, 1 absence. 
 
AP warrant 140 $742,400.98 
Chair Barbara Allen motioned to approve warrant 140 in the amount of $742,400.98, seconded 
by Vice Chair Carol Johnson, vote 4-0, 1 absence. 
 
 
 
BMV warrant 141 $3,278.15 
Chair Barbara Allen motioned to approve warrant 141 in the amount of $3,278.15, seconded by 
Vice Chair Carol Johnson, vote 4-0, 1 absence. 
 
 
 



Page 4 of 5 
 

Payroll warrant 142 $21,454.65 
Chair Barbara Allen motioned to approve warrant 142 in the amount of $21,454.65, seconded by 
Vice Chair Carol Johnson, vote 4-0, 1 absence. 
 
Payroll Warrant 143 $997.91 
Chair Barbara Allen motioned to approve warrant 143 in the amount of $997.91, seconded by 
Vice Chair Carol Johnson, vote 4-0, 1 absence. 

 
 
TOWN MANAGER REPORT 
 

•As we continue work on the Comprehensive Plan, it will be important to reach out to individuals in our 
community who might have great input into different chapters and topics. There are three chapters that 
have been addressed by the committee and are now available on the Town’s website for the public to 
view. The next meeting scheduled for December 20 at 5:30 p.m. will include housing and transportation 
discussions. In addition, upcoming meetings will include (but are not limited to) recreation and 
community, natural resources, water resources, public services and finances, economic development.  
We welcome your input! You’ll find a link to email ideas, suggestions, etc. on the Comprehensive Plan 
page by clicking this link. 
 
•We received a donation from Bert and Sara Languet in the amount of $4,464 for an ice rink that will be 
located at the KWYSP field under the lights. A great addition for winter to encourage residents to get 
out and be active! Thank you to the Languet’s for their generosity. 
 
•We received a donation from Mark Gliniewicz, Native Notions and Lynn Matson to replace the dead fir 
tree in the Village Green. The new tree is 14’ in height and moved to a slightly different location than 
the old tree – which was located in a ‘dip’ which proved to be too wet and ultimately killed the tree. 
Thank you to these local residents for their generosity. 
 
•The state will be installing two fixed speed radar signs in the coming months. These are free to the 
Town. 
 
•We have scheduled refresher training for TRIO WEB in January with a go live date of February 27, 
2024. 
 
•Deadline to have secret ballot warrant articles completed is January 17, 2024. 
 
•Next budget work session is December 11 at 6 p.m. to review warrant articles. 
 
•I have been following the new Paid Family and Medical Leave program (signed July 2023) which will 
take effect in FY 2026. This program provides eligible workers in the private and public sector 12 weeks 
of paid time off available for family or medical reasons, including illness, to care for a relative, or for the 
birth of a child.  
 
To pay for the program, there will be a premium paid into the state. Beginning January 1, 2025, the 
premium may not be more than a combined rate of 1% of wages up to the federal Social Security wage 
base. The premium rate will be adjusted annually for inflation starting in 2028. 
 
Employers with 15 or more employees pay 100% of the premium but may deduct up to 50% from 
employees' wages. Employers with fewer than 15 employees may deduct 50% of the premium from 
employees' wages but are not required to pay the remaining 50%. 
 
Covered wages are defined as "actual compensation paid to an employee for the performance of 
services."  



Page 5 of 5 
 

They have not begun rulemaking yet, there are many questions and concerns from municipalities. 
Additional information at this link. 
 
•Colin Clark of Maine DEP will attend a Planning Board meeting in early 2024 to provide some training 
for members and to answer questions they may have. This might be a meeting you would want to 
consider attending. 

 
Chair Barbara Allen motioned to exit regular session and enter executive session pursuant to 1 
M.R.S.A. §405(6)A – personnel matter at 9:25 p.m., seconded by Vice Chair Carol Johnson, vote 4-0, 1 
absence. 
 
Chair Barbara Allen motioned to exit executive session and re-enter regular session at 9:35 p.m., 
seconded by Selectperson Peter Rushton, vote 4-0, 1 absence. 
 
No action taken. 
 
Chair Barbara Allen motioned to adjourn at 9:37 p.m., seconded by Selectperson Melanie Jewell, vote 
4-0, 1 absence. 
 

 



Memo 
___________________________ 

 
Diversity Statement - Background 
 
The Kennebec Valley Regional Diversity Statement originated in 2019.  A 
number of municipalities and business groups felt the need to take a region-wide 
stance in support of diversity.  Those developing the statement included: 
 

• Central Maine Growth Council 
• Mid-Maine Chamber of Commerce 
• First Park 
• Cities of Waterville, Oakland, Fairfield, Winslow 
• GHM Insurance 
• Don Plourde (realtor) 

 
They carefully crafted the language over many meetings.  Most of the signers 
used the exact wording that the group developed.  The idea was to have 
municipalities and businesses throughout the region sign on.   
 
Unfortunately, the process became unwieldy. Some called for workshops and 
other educational opportunities, but most felt that was the responsibility of local 
educational institutions, not the economic development entities. Then Covid 
arrived and efforts were focused on the pandemic.  
 
The organizers still hope that other municipalities and businesses will not only 
adopt the statement but also demonstrate a commitment to diversity in their 
policies and practices. 
 
This resolution was presented at your November 21 Board meeting and tabled 
for some additional background information.  





Memo 
_______________________________ 

Secret Ballot Petitioners 

 
Groups asking to be placed on the referendum ballot for Annual Town meeting have 
submitted their petitions and will be available to answer questions from the Board of 
Selectpersons, as well as provide a brief recap of services provided to the Town of 
Belgrade residents. 

 

Seven Lakes Alliance    Request of $60,000 

 7 Lakes $12,600; Belgrade Lakes Association $24,000; Friends of Messalonskee 
$19,650; McGrath Pond-Salmon Lake Association $3,750. 

 

Spectrum Generations    Request of $1,562.40 

 

Hospice Volunteers of Waterville Area  Request of $1,500 

 

Kennebec Behavioral Health   Request of $350 

 

Sexual Assault Crisis & Support Center  Request of $1,138 

 













Memo 
_______________________________ 

Kenneth Workman field trees 

 
With the major concern being safety, The Recreation Department, Facilities 
maintenance and the recreation board are in agreement that the pine trees on the border 
of the Kenneth Workman Field need to be removed. The trees and roots are a hazard. 

 

The estimate from All Seasons is $2,500, with a request from Parks/Rec and the 
Parks/Rec board to pull this from the Recreation Reserve account. 



General Ledger Detail Report
January to December

Accounts: G 3-592-00 - G 3-592-0012:32 PM
Belgrade

Page 1
12/14/2023

Trans RCB/ Balance 
Date Per Type Jrnl Description--- Wrnt Check# Vendor------ Debits Credits Debit Credit

99,542.613 - CAPITAL PROJ
99,542.61    592-00  RECREATION

03/21/23 01 B G 0112 Beg Bal Adjustments 25,570.61
January 0.00 25,570.61 125,113.22

02/08/23 02 A 0039 TREE/LIMB CLEARING 0015 23501 00664 - ALL SEASONS TREE 10,000.00
February 10,000.00 0.00 115,113.22

05/03/23 05 A 0168 CFAS ACCESABLE DOORS 0049 23862 00805 - MAINE 6,222.65
May 6,222.65 0.00 108,890.57
Account..... 108,890.57
Fund........ 108,890.57

108,890.57Final Totals



Memo 
_______________________________ 

Appointments/Resignations 

 
Sydney King – appointment to Library Trustees - new 





Memo 
_______________________________ 

Bottle Box Applications 

 

There have been no additional applications received for a bottle box. Under our policy, 

the three existing organizations (food pantry, Union Church, Lakes Christian Fellowship) 

will automatically renew for another year. 

 

Included is the current policy and copies of applications received for automatic renewal. 



 
 

 
 

Town of Belgrade 
 

Policy for the Placement of Bottle Deposit Collection Box by Non-Municipal Entities 
 

     at the 
 

Transfer Facility and Recycling Center 
 

 
Policy: 
 
For many years the Town of Belgrade has allowed the placement of a “bottle deposit” 
collection box at the Transfer Facility and Recycling Center (the Facility) for the purpose 
of raising funds, subsequently, non-municipal organizations have requested permission 
to place a box for the purpose of collection of deposit bottles as a fundraising for their 
specific purpose.  Therefore, the Board of Selectpersons adopts this policy to:  

 
1. To provide guidance on the placement of “Bottle Deposit” Collection Boxes to 

raise funds for non-municipal entities. 
 

2. To provide a fair and equitable approach to the allocation of space for the 
placement of these boxes. 

 
3. To provide specifications on the construction and maintenance of the boxes that 

are placed at the Facility. 
 

Placement of “Bottle Deposit” Boxes for Fundraising by Non-Municipal 
Organizations 
 
Procedure: 
 
Given the limited space available at the facility, no more than three “bottle deposit” 
boxes are authorized for this purpose at any one time. The placement of the boxes shall 
be at a location approved by the Town Manager and will only be done under the 



direction of the Facility Supervisor or his/her designee.  The Facility Supervisor is 
authorized to relocate the boxes should operational requirements make this necessary. 
 
Allocation of Space for “Bottle Deposit” Boxes    
 
Requests for the location of a “bottle deposit” box shall be made on an annual basis 
directly to the Board of Selectpersons. 
 
Requests must be received no earlier than November 1st and no later than December 
1st  of every year. Otherwise, an automatic extension will be granted by the Board of 
Selectpersons to those that have a currently approved box. Any additional boxes will be 
granted on a first come first serve basis for a total of up to three boxes.     
 
“Bottle Deposit” Construction Specifications and Maintenance Requirements 
 
The construction of any “Bottle Deposit” box placed at the facility shall be pursuant to 
the attached specifications.  The name(s) of the organization(s) placing the box shall be 
marked so that the agency requesting the donation in letters that are at least 6” in 
height.  Boxes place at the Facility shall be routinely checked to ensure that the integrity 
of the box is intact.  The Town of Belgrade, Town Officers, Town Officials, or employees 
shall not be responsible, nor shall they be held liable for any damage to the boxes or 
injuries to any person who is maintaining the box for the organization that placed the 
box. Each organization will inspect their boxes monthly to remove all rubbish and 
debris, failure to do so may result in the removal of the bottle box.   
 
The boxes must be emptied, as necessary, to avoid “spillover” on the adjacent ground, 
but not less frequently than on a weekly basis during the normal operating hours of the 
Facility.  “Spillover” due to a failure to properly remove contents of the boxes may be 
cleared by Transfer Station employees and placed in the municipal deposit bottle 
collection site. 
 
Failure to adhere to these requirements may result in the removal of the box by the 
Facility Supervisor.   
 
Oversight: 
 
The Select Board will review all applications to fill any openings if an organization does 
not renew their box for the coming year.  
 
The Transfer Station Manager is responsible for ensuring that the organizations are 
emptying their respective boxes, and are keeping their areas clear of trash and other 
debris.  
 
 
 



Approved by the Board of Selectpersons on the 1st day of September, 2009. 
Amended by the Belgrade Board of Selectpersons on June 17th, 2014. 
Amended by the Board of Selectpersons on Tuesday, December 1st, 2015. 
Reaffirmed by the Board of Selectpersons on Tuesday, November 21st, 2017. 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
 
Chairperson 
 
______________________________________ 
 
Vice-Chair 
 
______________________________________ 
 
Selectperson 
 
______________________________________ 
 
Selectperson 
 
______________________________________ 
 
Selectperson 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Bottle Box Application 
 

Date of Application:______________________________________ 
 
 
Name of organization or non-profit requesting placement for a Bottle Box: 
 
______________________________________________________ 
 
Mailing Address: 
 
_______________________________________________________ 
 
 
Contact number for applicant:_______________________________ 
 
 
Name and telephone number of the person or organization responsible for 
the maintenance of the bottle box:  
 
__________________________________Telephone #:___________ 
 
 
Is this a new application or a renewal:_________________________ 
 
As authorized representative for the above name organization, I (We) fully 
understand the policy for the placement of the Bottle Box at the Belgrade 
Transfer Station.  The organization will abide by the rules of the policy 
provided.  I  (We)understand if the application is not received by the Town 
of Belgrade, prior to December 1st of the current year, the Town will remove 
the bottle box. 
 
Authorized Signature: __________________________Date:___________ 
 
 
 Authorized Official for the Town of Belgrade:  
 
______________________________________ Date: ________________ 

  







Memo 
_______________________________ 

End of Year Expenses 

 

We have end of year expense requests from the Transfer Station, Fire/Rescue 
Department and Facilities Management: 
 
Fire/Rescue Department:  
Knox box key box for each truck   $5,400 
Milwaukee battery tools to replace old  $1,100 
Stream light scene lights    $1,700 
New gas meter to replace broken one  $800 
Replace old K12 saw    $1,900 
Firefighter flash lights for coats   $1,000 
Sets of gear – 6 sets $3,000 each  $18,000 
 
Transfer Station:  
Purchase skidder tires budgeted for 2024 $5,000 
 
Facilities Management:  
Set up fire/security service through  
Seacoast for the maintenance garage. 
 Fire      $4,450 
 Security     $3,850 



FIRE AND RESCUE 
 
Remaining Balance -   $91,003.72 
12/20/23                  -$  7,500.00 
VT FD PAYROLL     -$35,000.00 
FULLTIME PAYROLL -$  6,000.00 
REMAINING        $42,503.72 
 
 
 
TRANSFER STATION 
 
Remaining Balance     $42,300.22 
12/20/23                    -$17,617.65 
PAYROLL                  -$  6,000.00 
REMAINING          $18,682.57 
 
 
 
FACILITIES MANAGEMENT 
 
Remaining Balance      $70,356.48 
12/20/23                    -$32,217.29 
PAYROLL                -$  6,000.00 
REMAINING         $32,139.19 
 



Expense Summary Report
January to December

Department(s): 05 - 0510:34 AM
Belgrade

Page 1
12/14/2023

YTD Budget            - C U R R   M O N T H - Unexpended Percent
Account Net Debits Credits Balance Spent

05 - PUBLIC SAFETY 479,555.00 381,253.22 0.00 91,003.72 81.02
    01 - EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
        10 - PERSONNEL 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
    05 - FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT 409,405.00 314,343.79 0.00 88,178.58 78.46
        10 - PERSONNEL 283,000.00 212,422.10 0.00 70,577.90 75.06
        13 - EDUCATION 5,000.00 665.00 0.00 4,335.00 13.30
        14 - MEMBERSHIP/DUES 3,400.00 2,561.99 0.00 738.01 78.29
        15 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 9,600.00 9,067.38 0.00 532.62 94.45
        20 - SERVICES 54,780.00 53,733.24 0.00 828.89 98.49
        25 - PRINTING 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
        30 - SUPPLIES 23,850.00 18,843.98 0.00 3,582.26 84.98
        35 - REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 17,255.00 11,299.79 0.00 5,955.21 65.49
        40 - PURCHASES 12,000.00 5,671.95 0.00 1,187.05 90.11
        46 - LICENSES 220.00 20.00 0.00 200.00 9.09
        99 - EXPENSE 0.00 58.36 0.00 -58.36 ----
    10 - DISPATCH 53,600.00 52,970.91 0.00 629.09 98.83
        99 - EXPENSE 53,600.00 52,970.91 0.00 629.09 98.83
    25 - STREET LIGHTING 1,800.00 1,494.69 0.00 -54.44 103.02
        20 - SERVICES 1,800.00 1,494.69 0.00 -54.44 103.02
    30 - ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER 13,700.00 11,393.83 0.00 2,250.49 83.57
        10 - PERSONNEL 5,500.00 4,997.09 0.00 502.91 90.86
        13 - EDUCATION 150.00 50.00 0.00 100.00 33.33
        20 - SERVICES 7,300.00 5,974.70 0.00 1,269.62 82.61
        30 - SUPPLIES 750.00 272.04 0.00 477.96 36.27
        31 - SPECIAL PROJECTS 0.00 100.00 0.00 -100.00 ----
    35 - HEALTH OFFICER 550.00 550.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
        10 - PERSONNEL 500.00 550.00 0.00 -50.00 110.00
        20 - SERVICES 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
Final Totals 479,555.00 381,253.22 0.00 91,003.72 81.02











Expense Summary Report
January to December

Department(s): 15 - 1512:10 PM
Belgrade

Page 1
12/14/2023

YTD Budget            - C U R R   M O N T H - Unexpended Percent
Account Net Debits Credits Balance Spent

15 - SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT 365,800.00 307,669.63 1,787.50 42,300.22 88.44
    01 - HOUSEHOLD HAZAROUS WASTE 2,000.00 2,069.90 0.00 -69.90 103.50
        99 - EXPENSE 2,000.00 2,069.90 0.00 -69.90 103.50
            99 - EXPENSE 2,000.00 2,069.90 0.00 -69.90 103.50
    05 - TRANSFER STATION 359,000.00 299,772.35 0.00 41,610.00 88.41
        10 - PERSONNEL 168,000.00 152,793.66 0.00 15,206.34 90.95
            12 - WAGES 141,000.00 130,178.92 0.00 10,821.08 92.33
            13 - BENEFITS 27,000.00 22,614.74 0.00 4,385.26 83.76
        13 - EDUCATION 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
            01 - EDUCATION 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
        14 - MEMBERSHIP/DUES 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
            10 - MRRA 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
        15 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,300.00 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
            06 - SAFETY 1,300.00 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
        20 - SERVICES 162,000.00 102,350.52 0.00 42,495.76 73.77
            01 - COMMUNICATIONS 2,000.00 2,089.30 0.00 -153.70 107.69
            07 - CONTRACTED SERVICES 0.00 1,449.53 0.00 -1,449.53 ----
            13 - DISPOSAL FEES 160,000.00 98,811.69 0.00 44,098.99 72.44
        25 - PRINTING 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
            04 - MISC 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
        30 - SUPPLIES 7,900.00 5,921.41 0.00 1,514.66 80.83
            02 - FUEL 3,500.00 2,305.61 0.00 1,194.39 65.87
            03 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 100.00 201.92 0.00 -101.92 201.92
            04 - OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,000.00 2,467.93 0.00 233.09 92.23
            05 - FOOD/WATER 100.00 26.84 0.00 73.16 26.84
            08 - UNIFORMS 1,200.00 919.11 0.00 115.94 90.34
        31 - SPECIAL PROJECTS 10,000.00 29,940.00 0.00 -19,940.00 299.40
            01 - SPECIAL PROJECTS 10,000.00 29,940.00 0.00 -19,940.00 299.40
        35 - REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 5,400.00 5,055.13 0.00 344.87 93.61
            10 - HOPPER 2,000.00 1,101.45 0.00 898.55 55.07
            11 - SKID STEER 1,500.00 3,578.68 0.00 -2,078.68 238.58
            12 - BALERS 1,400.00 0.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00
            20 - SCALES 500.00 375.00 0.00 125.00 75.00
        40 - PURCHASES 500.00 1,424.00 0.00 -924.00 284.80
            04 - EQUIPMENT 500.00 1,424.00 0.00 -924.00 284.80
        46 - LICENSES 700.00 787.63 0.00 -87.63 112.52
            07 - TRANSFER STATION 700.00 787.63 0.00 -87.63 112.52
    07 - CHANDLER ROAD 700.00 1,000.00 500.00 200.00 71.43
        20 - SERVICES 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 ----
            07 - CONTRACTED SERVICES 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 ----
        99 - EXPENSE 700.00 500.00 0.00 200.00 71.43
            99 - EXPENSE 700.00 500.00 0.00 200.00 71.43
    08 - DUNN ROAD 4,100.00 4,827.38 1,287.50 560.12 86.34
        99 - EXPENSE 4,100.00 4,827.38 1,287.50 560.12 86.34
            99 - EXPENSE 4,100.00 4,827.38 1,287.50 560.12 86.34

Final Totals 365,800.00 307,669.63 1,787.50 42,300.22 88.44



DateName
x

Agreed To By

03/01/2303/02/23 Annual 15.00 180.00Remote View Support
$15.00Total Recurring Services:

Recurring Services Added
Description Monthly AmountActivation Date Billing Cycle Cycle AmountNext Invoice Date

UserModified DateNote
Notes

Charges

Customer

Joseph GilbertName:
Phone: (207) 236-4876 x4901

jgilbert@seacoastsecurity.comEmail:

Email: townmanager@townofbelgrade.com
(207) 495-2258Phone:

Salesperson

Contact
:

Belgrade Town Office

Brief Description:Contact Information:

2,000.002,000.001.00Equipment
900.00900.001.00Installation Labor

0.000.001.00FOUR-CHANNEL 4K NETWORK VIDEO RECORDER, 6TB
0.000.001.00625VA/390W/8 OUT UPS W/BATT
0.000.001.0022  LED MONITOR W/ VGA HDMI
0.000.001.00CAT 6 UTP CMR 1000  WHITE
0.000.003.004MP NIGHT COLOR OUTDOOR EPOE NETWORK LED BULLET CA

Customer: Site Location:

CONTACT US

(207) 236-4876

To view this proposal online, please visit: https://seacoast.alarmbiller.com | Registration Key: B265CE

Service EmailCentral StationSalesBilling Questions

melindar@seacoastsecurity.com

Description QTY Rate Amount

Belgrade Town Office
990 AUGUSTA RD
Belgrade, ME 04917 - 0000

Belgrade Town Office
990 Augusta Rd
Belgrade, ME 04917

Proposal DateProposal # Customer # System Type PO Number
7763 80228 CCTV 50% Down 50% 

Completion

Term
March 02, 2023

2,900.00
Sales Tax:

Grand Total:

Total Charges:
0.00

$2,900.00Deposit: Unapplied Cash -- Unapplied Cash Amount: 1450.00

Proposal



03/01/2303/02/23 Annual 35.00 420.00Daily Auto Test
$35.00Total Recurring Services:

Recurring Services Added
Description Monthly AmountActivation Date Billing Cycle Cycle AmountNext Invoice Date

UserModified DateNote
Notes

Charges

Customer

Joseph GilbertName:
Phone: (207) 236-4876 x4901

jgilbert@seacoastsecurity.comEmail:

Email: townmanager@townofbelgrade.com
(207) 495-2258Phone:

Salesperson

Contact
:

Belgrade Town Garage

Brief Description:Contact Information:

2,175.002,175.001.00Equipment
1,200.001,200.001.00Installation Labor

100.00100.001.00Miscellaneous Install Parts for boxes
0.000.001.00TURBO FIRE/BURG CTRL 128 ZONES
0.000.001.00LCD KEYPAD CUST ALPHA PROG
0.000.003.0012V 7AH SLA BATTERY F1
0.000.001.002-TN SRN 106DB
0.000.001.003/8 D PRESS FIT TERM 3/4  WHT
0.000.002.0040 X56  DUAL-T W/ 100LB PI
0.000.003.00135F FIXED TEMP/RATE-OF-RISE, SINGLE-CIRCUIT MECHA
0.000.002.00CARB MONOXIDE DTCTOR ROUND W/T
0.000.001.0022/4 SOL JKT 5C BX WHT
0.000.001.0018/2 SOL JKT FPL 5C BX RED
0.000.001.008 ZN SUBSCRIBER W/ INTELLIPRO, LRG CASE & 2.5 DB
0.000.001.0016.5VAC  45VA TRANSFORMER
0.000.001.00KEYPAD ALPHA COMMER FIRE RED

Customer: Site Location:

Description QTY Rate Amount

Belgrade Town Office
990 AUGUSTA RD
Belgrade, ME 04917 - 0000

Belgrade Town Office
990 Augusta Rd
Belgrade, ME 04917

Proposal DateProposal # Customer # System Type PO Number
7762 80228 Burg 50% Down 50% 

Completion

Term
March 02, 2023

3,475.00
Sales Tax:

Grand Total:

Total Charges:
0.00

$3,475.00Deposit: Unapplied Cash -- Unapplied Cash Amount: 1737.50

Proposal



DateName
x

Agreed To By

CONTACT US

(207) 236-4876

To view this proposal online, please visit: https://seacoast.alarmbiller.com | Registration Key: B265CE

Service EmailCentral StationSalesBilling Questions

melindar@seacoastsecurity.com

Proposal



Expense Summary Report
January to December

Department(s): 13 - 1312:09 PM
Belgrade

Page 1
12/14/2023

YTD Budget            - C U R R   M O N T H - Unexpended Percent
Account Net Debits Credits Balance Spent

13 - FACILITY MAINTENANCE 416,240.00 313,792.33 126.10 70,356.48 83.10
    01 - GENERAL 204,770.00 184,815.19 126.10 -7,003.33 103.42
        10 - PERSONNEL 164,670.00 148,968.53 0.00 15,701.47 90.46
            12 - WAGES 124,670.00 118,129.98 0.00 6,540.02 94.75
            13 - BENEFITS 40,000.00 30,838.55 0.00 9,161.45 77.10
        15 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 500.00 1,400.00 0.00 -900.00 280.00
            06 - SAFETY 500.00 1,400.00 0.00 -900.00 280.00
        20 - SERVICES 4,400.00 4,291.59 0.00 -1,367.90 131.09
            01 - COMMUNICATIONS 1,400.00 852.45 0.00 511.24 63.48
            02 - TRANSPORTATION (MILEAGE) 0.00 252.14 0.00 -252.14 ----
            06 - RENTALS 3,000.00 2,513.00 0.00 487.00 83.77
            07 - CONTRACTED SERVICES 0.00 674.00 0.00 -2,114.00 ----
        30 - SUPPLIES 13,700.00 12,945.73 0.00 -1,945.62 114.20
            01 - POSTAGE 0.00 787.96 0.00 -787.96 ----
            02 - FUEL 9,000.00 6,385.86 0.00 1,950.01 78.33
            04 - OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,500.00 5,278.08 0.00 -3,076.46 187.90
            05 - FOOD/WATER 0.00 138.77 0.00 -138.77 ----
            08 - UNIFORMS 1,200.00 355.06 0.00 107.56 91.04
        35 - REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 20,500.00 13,543.25 126.10 313.69 98.47
            01 - EQUIPMENT 6,500.00 7,410.17 0.00 -2,902.78 144.66
            02 - FACILITIES TRUCK 7,500.00 5,025.08 126.10 -2,055.54 127.41
            03 - FACILITIES ONE-TON 5,000.00 1,024.60 0.00 3,975.40 20.49
            08 - BUILDING 1,500.00 83.40 0.00 1,296.61 13.56
        40 - PURCHASES 1,000.00 3,666.09 0.00 -18,804.97 999.99
            04 - EQUIPMENT 1,000.00 3,666.09 0.00 -18,804.97 999.99
    02 - CENTER FOR ALL SEASONS 57,325.00 33,113.15 0.00 21,368.24 62.72
        20 - SERVICES 36,735.00 25,321.81 0.00 11,323.19 69.18
            04 - ELECTRICITY 8,500.00 5,974.25 0.00 2,525.75 70.29
            05 - HEATING 15,000.00 7,829.38 0.00 7,170.62 52.20
            06 - RENTALS 1,000.00 617.74 0.00 382.26 61.77
            07 - CONTRACTED SERVICES 750.00 581.88 0.00 168.12 77.58
            08 - WATER QUALITY TESTING 500.00 279.28 0.00 220.72 55.86
            09 - CLEANING SERVICES 7,455.00 7,455.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
            10 - SECURITY SYSTEMS 1,000.00 1,141.78 0.00 -141.78 114.18
            12 - PEST CONTROL 1,300.00 1,192.50 0.00 17.50 98.65
            14 - COPIER LEASE 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
            15 - SOUND ENGINEERING 480.00 0.00 0.00 480.00 0.00
            16 - SNOW REMOVAL 0.00 250.00 0.00 -250.00 ----
            17 - SEPTIC PUMPING 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
        30 - SUPPLIES 0.00 181.02 0.00 -635.00 ----
            10 - CLEANING 0.00 181.02 0.00 -635.00 ----
        35 - REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 20,590.00 7,610.32 0.00 10,680.05 48.13
            05 - ELECTRICAL 250.00 227.66 0.00 22.34 91.06
            06 - PLUMBING 2,000.00 732.20 0.00 1,267.80 36.61
            07 - HEATING 650.00 339.18 0.00 310.82 52.18
            08 - BUILDING 15,000.00 4,171.29 0.00 8,736.08 41.76
            09 - GENERATOR 265.00 340.00 0.00 -75.00 128.30
            15 - POOL 2,000.00 1,599.99 0.00 400.01 80.00
            17 - EXTINGUISHER 425.00 200.00 0.00 18.00 95.76
    03 - NORTH BELGRADE COMMUNITY CENTE 16,940.00 11,492.15 0.00 4,780.49 71.78
        20 - SERVICES 12,750.00 8,430.21 0.00 4,127.26 67.63
            01 - COMMUNICATIONS 250.00 825.76 0.00 -575.76 330.30
            04 - ELECTRICITY 3,000.00 2,056.54 0.00 943.46 68.55
            05 - HEATING 3,500.00 1,331.91 0.00 2,168.09 38.05



Expense Summary Report
January to December

Department(s): 13 - 1312:09 PM
Belgrade

Page 2
12/14/2023

YTD Budget            - C U R R   M O N T H - Unexpended Percent
Account Net Debits Credits Balance Spent

13 - FACILITY MAINTENANCE CONT'D
            06 - RENTALS 1,500.00 700.00 0.00 800.00 46.67
            08 - WATER QUALITY TESTING 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
            09 - CLEANING SERVICES 2,100.00 2,100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
            10 - SECURITY SYSTEMS 1,000.00 617.00 0.00 190.47 80.95
            12 - PEST CONTROL 800.00 799.00 0.00 1.00 99.88
            16 - SNOW REMOVAL 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
            17 - SEPTIC PUMPING 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
        30 - SUPPLIES 0.00 100.00 0.00 -100.00 ----
            10 - CLEANING 0.00 100.00 0.00 -100.00 ----
        35 - REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 4,190.00 2,961.94 0.00 753.23 82.02
            05 - ELECTRICAL 550.00 1,175.20 0.00 -625.20 213.67
            06 - PLUMBING 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
            07 - HEATING 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
            08 - BUILDING 3,000.00 1,731.74 0.00 793.43 73.55
            09 - GENERATOR 215.00 0.00 0.00 215.00 0.00
            17 - EXTINGUISHER 75.00 55.00 0.00 20.00 73.33
    04 - GARAGE 8,400.00 7,557.12 0.00 842.88 89.97
        20 - SERVICES 5,800.00 2,476.46 0.00 3,323.54 42.70
            04 - ELECTRICITY 1,500.00 684.09 0.00 815.91 45.61
            05 - HEATING 2,500.00 1,267.37 0.00 1,232.63 50.69
            06 - RENTALS 1,800.00 525.00 0.00 1,275.00 29.17
        35 - REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 2,600.00 5,080.66 0.00 -2,480.66 195.41
            07 - HEATING 0.00 388.91 0.00 -388.91 ----
            08 - BUILDING 2,500.00 4,586.75 0.00 -2,086.75 183.47
            17 - EXTINGUISHER 100.00 105.00 0.00 -5.00 105.00
    05 - SALT & SAND SHED 2,600.00 2,647.36 0.00 -47.36 101.82
        20 - SERVICES 1,100.00 1,104.56 0.00 -4.56 100.41
            04 - ELECTRICITY 1,100.00 1,104.56 0.00 -4.56 100.41
        35 - REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 1,500.00 1,542.80 0.00 -42.80 102.85
            08 - BUILDING 1,000.00 234.30 0.00 765.70 23.43
            14 - OVERHEAD DOORS 500.00 1,308.50 0.00 -808.50 261.70
    06 - FIRE DEPARTMENT:LAKES 22,045.00 15,479.47 0.00 6,565.53 70.22
        20 - SERVICES 11,950.00 6,574.88 0.00 5,375.12 55.02
            04 - ELECTRICITY 3,750.00 2,013.61 0.00 1,736.39 53.70
            05 - HEATING 5,250.00 2,211.27 0.00 3,038.73 42.12
            08 - WATER QUALITY TESTING 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
            09 - CLEANING SERVICES 2,100.00 2,100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
            16 - SNOW REMOVAL 500.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 50.00
            17 - SEPTIC PUMPING 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
        35 - REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 10,095.00 8,904.59 0.00 1,190.41 88.21
            05 - ELECTRICAL 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
            07 - HEATING 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
            08 - BUILDING 1,500.00 2,832.09 0.00 -1,332.09 188.81
            09 - GENERATOR 215.00 375.00 0.00 -160.00 174.42
            14 - OVERHEAD DOORS 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
            17 - EXTINGUISHER 130.00 140.50 0.00 -10.50 108.08
            22 - ROADS 7,500.00 5,557.00 0.00 1,943.00 74.09
    07 - FIRE DEPARTMENT:DEPOT 8,705.00 3,955.04 0.00 4,749.96 45.43
        20 - SERVICES 6,950.00 3,609.54 0.00 3,340.46 51.94
            04 - ELECTRICITY 1,650.00 844.63 0.00 805.37 51.19
            05 - HEATING 3,500.00 1,689.91 0.00 1,810.09 48.28
            06 - RENTALS 1,800.00 1,075.00 0.00 725.00 59.72



Expense Summary Report
January to December

Department(s): 13 - 1312:09 PM
Belgrade

Page 3
12/14/2023

YTD Budget            - C U R R   M O N T H - Unexpended Percent
Account Net Debits Credits Balance Spent

13 - FACILITY MAINTENANCE CONT'D
        35 - REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 1,755.00 345.50 0.00 1,409.50 19.69
            07 - HEATING 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
            08 - BUILDING 1,000.00 166.50 0.00 833.50 16.65
            14 - OVERHEAD DOORS 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
            17 - EXTINGUISHER 255.00 179.00 0.00 76.00 70.20
    08 - FIRE DEPARTMENT:NORTH BELGRADE 7,350.00 7,774.07 0.00 -424.07 105.77
        20 - SERVICES 5,250.00 3,359.06 0.00 1,890.94 63.98
            04 - ELECTRICITY 1,500.00 1,143.15 0.00 356.85 76.21
            05 - HEATING 2,500.00 1,165.91 0.00 1,334.09 46.64
            06 - RENTALS 1,250.00 1,050.00 0.00 200.00 84.00
        35 - REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 2,100.00 4,415.01 0.00 -2,315.01 210.24
            07 - HEATING 250.00 277.92 0.00 -27.92 111.17
            08 - BUILDING 1,500.00 1,547.09 0.00 -47.09 103.14
            14 - OVERHEAD DOORS 250.00 2,529.00 0.00 -2,279.00 999.99
            17 - EXTINGUISHER 100.00 61.00 0.00 39.00 61.00
    09 - TRANSFER STATION 24,665.00 13,963.88 0.00 10,552.04 57.22
        20 - SERVICES 20,100.00 9,080.92 0.00 10,870.00 45.92
            04 - ELECTRICITY 14,000.00 7,286.63 0.00 6,713.37 52.05
            05 - HEATING 5,000.00 1,039.39 0.00 3,811.53 23.77
            08 - WATER QUALITY TESTING 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
            10 - SECURITY SYSTEMS 500.00 754.90 0.00 -254.90 150.98
            16 - SNOW REMOVAL 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
        35 - REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 4,565.00 4,882.96 0.00 -317.96 106.97
            05 - ELECTRICAL 1,250.00 1,262.00 0.00 -12.00 100.96
            06 - PLUMBING 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
            07 - HEATING 250.00 120.00 0.00 130.00 48.00
            08 - BUILDING 1,750.00 2,690.46 0.00 -940.46 153.74
            09 - GENERATOR 215.00 317.50 0.00 -102.50 147.67
            14 - OVERHEAD DOORS 750.00 426.00 0.00 324.00 56.80
            17 - EXTINGUISHER 100.00 67.00 0.00 33.00 67.00
    10 - PARKS 11,000.00 4,565.56 0.00 6,434.44 41.51
        20 - SERVICES 10,000.00 3,560.56 0.00 6,439.44 35.61
            04 - ELECTRICITY 1,500.00 279.73 0.00 1,220.27 18.65
            06 - RENTALS 5,500.00 2,955.83 0.00 2,544.17 53.74
            07 - CONTRACTED SERVICES 3,000.00 325.00 0.00 2,675.00 10.83
        30 - SUPPLIES 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
            04 - OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
        35 - REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 0.00 1,005.00 0.00 -1,005.00 ----
            08 - BUILDING 0.00 1,005.00 0.00 -1,005.00 ----
    11 - DALTON PROPERTIES 27,550.00 6,984.06 0.00 20,565.94 25.35
        20 - SERVICES 9,800.00 4,664.11 0.00 5,135.89 47.59
            04 - ELECTRICITY 4,000.00 2,617.89 0.00 1,382.11 65.45
            05 - HEATING 5,000.00 2,046.22 0.00 2,953.78 40.92
            08 - WATER QUALITY TESTING 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00
            17 - SEPTIC PUMPING 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
        35 - REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 17,750.00 2,319.95 0.00 15,430.05 13.07
            05 - ELECTRICAL 250.00 1,460.00 0.00 -1,210.00 584.00
            06 - PLUMBING 3,500.00 402.71 0.00 3,097.29 11.51
            07 - HEATING 3,000.00 419.50 0.00 2,580.50 13.98
            08 - BUILDING 11,000.00 37.74 0.00 10,962.26 0.34
    12 - DAMS 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 0.00
        20 - SERVICES 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 0.00



Expense Summary Report
January to December

Department(s): 13 - 1312:09 PM
Belgrade

Page 4
12/14/2023

YTD Budget            - C U R R   M O N T H - Unexpended Percent
Account Net Debits Credits Balance Spent

13 - FACILITY MAINTENANCE CONT'D
            04 - ELECTRICITY 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 0.00
    13 - HISTORY HOUSE 3,200.00 3,253.82 0.00 -53.82 101.68
        20 - SERVICES 3,200.00 3,253.82 0.00 -53.82 101.68
            04 - ELECTRICITY 0.00 278.82 0.00 -278.82 ----
            10 - SECURITY SYSTEMS 3,200.00 2,975.00 0.00 225.00 92.97
    14 - TOWN OFFICE 20,290.00 17,341.58 0.00 1,475.42 92.73
        20 - SERVICES 14,975.00 11,661.52 0.00 3,313.48 77.87
            04 - ELECTRICITY 7,000.00 6,652.28 0.00 347.72 95.03
            05 - HEATING 3,200.00 440.34 0.00 2,759.66 13.76
            08 - WATER QUALITY TESTING 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
            09 - CLEANING SERVICES 3,675.00 3,675.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
            10 - SECURITY SYSTEMS 1,000.00 893.90 0.00 106.10 89.39
        30 - SUPPLIES 400.00 953.30 0.00 -2,026.30 606.58
            04 - OPERATING SUPPLIES 400.00 532.07 0.00 -1,605.07 501.27
            10 - CLEANING 0.00 421.23 0.00 -421.23 ----
        35 - REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 4,915.00 4,726.76 0.00 188.24 96.17
            06 - PLUMBING 1,500.00 120.00 0.00 1,380.00 8.00
            07 - HEATING 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
            08 - BUILDING 2,500.00 4,192.76 0.00 -1,692.76 167.71
            09 - GENERATOR 215.00 340.00 0.00 -125.00 158.14
            17 - EXTINGUISHER 200.00 74.00 0.00 126.00 37.00
    16 - LIBRARY 1,000.00 849.88 0.00 150.12 84.99
        20 - SERVICES 1,000.00 849.88 0.00 150.12 84.99
            10 - SECURITY SYSTEMS 1,000.00 849.88 0.00 150.12 84.99

Final Totals 416,240.00 313,792.33 126.10 70,356.48 83.10



Memo 
_______________________________ 

Warrants 

  

BMV Warrant 144 $13,154.15 

Payroll Warrant 145 $20,877.73 

Payroll Warrant 146 $3,088.49* cash out vacation 

BMV Warrant 147 $6,290.94 

AP Warrant 148 $197,133.31 

 











































December 19, 2023 

TM Report__________________________________________________ 

 

We should be able to wrap up the budget and warrant ar�cles for 
Town mee�ng in early January as scheduled – thanks to the great 
work of office staff, the Board of Selectpersons and Budget 
Commitee! 
 
Budget mee�ng scheduled for January 8 at 6 p.m.; warrant ar�cles 
for referendum vo�ng (secret ballot) due January 17. 
 
Deadline for officials and department reports for the Annual Town 
Report is January 5. 
 
Deadline for ar�cle submissions for the next newsleter is January 
15. We plan to have this in the mail to residents 30 days prior to 
Town Mee�ng. 
 
Mary Vogel, Cory Alexander and I met with Cybersecurity and 
Infrastructure Security agent T.J. Swenson (part of Homeland 
Security) to review building and elec�ons security at both the 
Town Office and Center for All Seasons. TJ had a lot of sugges�ons 
and ideas, a report will be provided which will be forwarded out 
to the full Board. 
 
The state will be installing two fixed speed radar signs in the 
coming months. These are free to the Town. 
 
We have scheduled refresher training for TRIO WEB in January 
with a go live date of February 27, 2024. 
 



Employees will get together December 21 for a holiday gathering, 
11 a.m. to 1 p.m. Board members are invited to atend. 

 
The Town Office will close at 12 noon on Friday, December 29 so 
that we can close the books for 2023. 
 
Fire and Rescue have finished up their capital plan which is 
included in your packet for review.  
 
The Comprehensive Plan commitee will meet December 20 to 
discuss housing and transporta�on as part of upda�ng the town’s 
comprehensive plan. 
 
 

 



Belgrade Fire & Rescue Long term plan 

• Current Year (2023) 
o Replacement of Depot Sta�on with central sta�on to house all addi�onal equipment and 

on duty staffing.  1 front line pumper will remain at Belgrade lakes sta�on and a pumper 
and tanker will remain in North Belgrade sta�on all other equipment and resources to 
be housed at new sta�on currently in progress 

• Next year (2024) 
o Replacement of Engine 61 with new front line pumper (1992) 
o Replacement of Rescue 6 (2015) 

• 2028 
o Addi�onal full �me staff to staff with on duty staffing 24/7 once new sta�on is built 
o Addi�onal pickup truck 

• 2032 
o Replacement of Engine 62 (2002) front line pumper 

• 2033 
o Replacement of North Belgrade sta�on in same geographic area as current North 

Belgrade Sta�on this would be a basic 2 bay sta�on to house north Belgrade pumper and 
tanker no office space/ no mee�ng area.  

• 2042  
o Replacement of Engine 63 (2012)  front line pumper 
o Replacement of Tanker 64 ( 2012)  

• 2052 
o Replacement of Tanker 65 

 


	Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
	Open Meeting
	Meeting Minutes December 5 2023.pdf
	Present: Chair Barbara Allen, Vice Chair Carol Johnson, Selectperson Peter Rushton, Selectperson Melanie Jewell, Town Manager Lorna Dee Nichols, Cory Alexander, Bruce Galouch, Tom Daniels, Fire Chief Dan MacKenzie, Travis Burton, Mark Day, Jared McGou...
	Absent: Selectperson Daniel Newman
	Remote participants: Joy Intriago, Rob Duplisea, Pat Donahue.
	Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance at 6:31 p.m. by Chair Barbara Allen.
	Open Meeting

	memo warrants.pdf
	Memo




